TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: December 5, 2017

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Affiliation Agreement $0 MS State University
C01853

The district wishes to enter into a clinical affiliation agreement with MS State
University, Clinical Nutrition Program to provide clinical learning experiences.
The term of affiliation shall continue until July 31, 2021 unless sooner
cancellation is provided in writing.

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
Civic Facility Rental $0.00 Junior Civitans
SFR1816

David Neilsen with Tupelo City Civitan Club wishes to use the Civic Auditorium
for a Splash of Talent Show on January 6, 2018. The show is broken into four
categories, grade school (K-5), middle school (6-8), high school (9-12) and
special needs.

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group

Civic Facility Rental $600 Delta Sigma Theta
Sorority

SFR1817

Marci Jamison wishes to use the Civic Auditorium on January 27, 2018 for a
King and Queen Revue.

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
Civic Facility Rental $0.00 City of Tupelo
SFR1818

The City of Tupelo wishes to use the Civic Auditorium on January 12-15, 2018
for a Martin Luther King Celebration.



